

REBECCA L. MORITZ

Home Address: 59 Sydney Buildings, Bath, Somerset, BA2 6DB

Phone: +44 (0) 7463993074

Email: moritzanimation@gmail.com

Blog: www.yehbecky.tumblr.com

Website: <https://www.rebeccamoritz.co.uk/>

Linkedin: <https://uk.linkedin.com/in/becky-moritz-64194b117>



DOB: 10th May '96

Nationality: British

Hello! I am Rebecca Moritz and I am a Production Runner for Funko Animation studios. I studied Animation and Visual Effects BA (Hons) at Falmouth University and graduated with a high 2:1. I am actively searching for employment to gain new experiences and obtain knowledge through freelance or full-time work.

SKILLS:

- Traditional drawing skills and Concept/research development.
- Proficient in Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects and Premiere Pro.
- Proficient in Microsoft Office Word, Excel and PowerPoint.
- Excellent Customer Service Skills.

2014 - 2017 FALMOUTH UNIVERSITY, ANIMATION & VFX BA (HONS) QUALIFICATIONS AND PROJECTS:

- 2016 – 2017: 3rd Year Major Project – ‘Deflated’ – Co-Director, Co-Producer, Art Director
- 2015- 2016: Live Brief – BBC Listening Project – ‘Coming To Britain’ – Concept Artist, Character Designer, Background/ Layout Artist

EMPLOYMENT:

- 2019 – Present: Funko Animation Studios, Bath, Production Runner.
- 2018 – 2019: Asda Superstore, Farnborough, Home Shopper.
- 2017 – 2018: Vue Cinemas, Farnborough, Customer Assistant.

EDUCATION:

- 2012 – 2014: Farnborough Sixth Form College. Farnborough, Hampshire. 3 x A Levels
- 2007 – 2012: Calthorpe Park School. Fleet, Hampshire. 11 x GCSEs

INTERESTS:

- Concept and story generation, listening to music and playing the drums.

CERTIFICATIONS:

- 2016: Adobe Certified Associate in Adobe Photoshop
- 2016: Adobe Certified Associate in Adobe Illustrator



REFERENCES

- Phil Kirk, Vue Cinemas Farnborough Manager, Queensmead, Farnborough, Hampshire GU14 7SR
- Derek Hayes, Falmouth University Lecturer. Penryn Campus, Treliever Road, Cornwall, TR10 9FE